
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AND COMMUNICATION 
http://www.dotc.gov.ph/ 

The Columbia Tower, Ortigas Avenue, Pasig City 
727­7960 to 79 Trunkline 

NAME  POSITION  CONTACT INFORMATION  EMAIL 

LEANDRO R. MENDOZA 

ROMEO T. GERMAN 

Secretary 

Head Executive Assistant 

726­7125 
Telefax: 726­7104/ 723­4698/ 
726­7106/ 726­7110 
Locals: 307/309 
724­6465/ 723­1580/ 725­2760 
Locals: 277/285/289 

aksyonagad@dotc.gov.ph 

RICARDO E. ALFONSO, JR  Undersecretary for Land 
Transportation 

726­7132/ 727­4602 
telefax: 725­0020 
Locals: 293 

GUILING A. MAMONDIONG  Undersecretary for Rail 
Transportation 

725­9164 / 723­5004 
Telefax: 727­6401 
Local: 291 

Atty. EDWARD HARUN V. PAGUNSAN 

DAN R. CRISOLOGO 

Undersecretary for Staff Services 
and Air Sector 

Chief of Staff 

Telefax: 725­6609 
724­1720 
Local: 238 

AGUSTIN R. BENGZON 

RIC. O ROMERO 
Chief of Staff 

Undersecretary for Maritime and 
Special Concern 

726­6221/725­0204 
725­0204/ 726­6232 
Local: 247 

Gen. CECILIO R. PENILLA  Undersecretary Office of 
Transportation Security 

726­6232/33 
Telefax: 725­4787 
Local: 222 

MARIA ELENA BAUTISTA  Undersecretary 

ANNELI LONTOC  Undersecretary 

THOMAS LANTION  Undersecretary 

REYNALDO I. BERROYO  Assistant Secretary 

Atty. EMMANUEL NOEL A. CRUZ  Assistant Secretary for 
Administrative and legal services 

Telefax: 727­7949 
Local: 239 

Gen. DOMINGO A. REYES, Jr.  Assistant Secretary for Finance 
and Controllership 

727­7982 

RICARDO L. TAN  Assistant Secretary­ Air Transport 
Project for Western Visayas 

723­1507 
Telefax: 726­7128 
Local: 272 

ROBERTO R. CASTAÑARES  Assistant Secretary for Planning 
project Development 

727­7958 
Telefax: 727­7948 
Local: 271 

DANTE M. LANTIN  Assistant Secretary for Land 
Sector 

723­8637 
Local: 200 

Gen. REYNALDO I. BERROYA  Assistant Secretary for Special 
Concerns 

725­9165 
Local: 209 

VIRGILIO A. MONTERA  Assistant Secretary 

ELMER A. SONEJA  Acting Assistant Secretary 

CESAR V. SARMIENTO  Acting Assistant Secretary 

JOSE V. TORRALBA  Designated Project Diretor for 
Panglao Airport Development 
Project 

0917­3042225 

DIRECTORS 

ROWENA S. QUIOGUE  Director, Administrative Service  726­6696 
Telefax: 727­7981 
Local: 202

http://www.dotc.gov.ph/
mailto:aksyonagad@dotc.gov.ph


RICARDO C. DIAZ  Director, Communication Planning 
Service 

725­9304 
Telefax: 726­6254 
Local: 274 

Engr. ILDEFONSO T. PATDU, JR.  Director, Transportation Planning 
Service 

Telefax: 727­1703 
Local: 260 

Atty. PURITA C. CENTENO  Director, Franchising Review Staff  Telefax: 723­ 5501 
Local: 246 

GREGORIO M. DAGDAG  OIC, Investigation, Security and 
Law Enforcement Service (ISLES) 

726­6255 
Telefax: 726­6266 
Locals: 234 / 241 

Atty. LUIS MANUEL L. VIRTUCIO  Director, Legal Service  726­7137 
Local: 245 

VENANCIO G. SANTIDAD  Director, Property Supply and 
Procurement Management Service 
(PSPMS) 

727­7943 
Local: 225 

(VACANT)  Director, Project Management 
Service (PMS) 

722­1701 / 725­0295 
Local: 269 

REBECCA S. CACATIAN  Director, Finance and 
Management Service 

725­6954 
Telefax: 727­7987 
Local: 258 

LYDIA S. MALVAR  Director, Comptrollership Service  727­6330 
Telefax: 726­7133 
Locals: 253/252 

EMMA E. HIZON  Director, Management 
Information Service 

725­0025 
Telefax: 724­6611 
Local: 205 

VIRGILIO H. GANTE  Resident Ombudsman  726­6704 
Local: 208 

ELINORE C. LAVILLA  Auditor, COA  Telefax: 725­0205 
Locals: 230/231 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICE 

ANTONINA B. BENITO  Chief, Personnel Division  725­8390/ 727­1716 
Locals: 243/236 

ALONA D. LAPASARAN  Chief, HRDD  727­7985 
Telefax: 723­9402 
Local: 237 

MARISSA P. ARINDAENG  Chief, Library  723­9420 
Local: 240 

NONITA S. SILVA 

Linda D. Cabrera 

Sally S. Vista 

Pinky E. Leabres 

Chief, GSD 

In­charge, Carpentry 

In­charge, Records 

In­charge, telephone Operator 

724­1604 
Local: 261 
727­7944 
Local: 204 
Local: 201 
Local: 400 

ESTRELLA Q. GOROSPE, MD  Chief, Medical Unit  726­7138 
Local: 282 

LOURDIE L. SUGUITAN, DMD  Chief, Dental Unit  723­5501 
Local: 273 

LEGAL SERVICE 

Atty. JONEE ANN F. REFUERZO  Chief, Contracts Review and 
Documentation Division 

727­7989 

Atty. RAQUEL T. DESIDERIO  OIC, Investigation Adjudication 
Division 

725­7702 
Local: 216 

Atty. GERONIMO V. QUINTOS  Chief, Legal Affairs and Research 
Division 

726­7137 
Local: 215 

Atty. FLORDELIZA S. REYES  Chief, Legislative and Issuance 
Division 

725­7702 
Local: 213 

PSPMS



ROEL V. ALSISTO  Chief, Procurement Division  725­0467 
Telefax: 727­7992 
Locals: 229­244 

LORNA P. BUÑAG  Chief, Supply Division  724­1408 
Local: 210 

PABLO V. UY  Chief, PUDD  726­6749 
Local: 226/ 227 

COMPTROLLERSHIP SERVICE 

EDNA C. TAPAR 

Edith E. de Guzman 

Bella G. Almira 

Joey M. Gerardo 

Tessie B. Abbot 

Chief, Accounting Division 

Section Chief, Bookkeeping 

Section Chief, Financial Analyst 

SectionChief, Disbursement 

Section Chief, Revenue & Asset & 
Reconcilliation Section 

725­0196 
Telefax: 723­9424 
725­0196 
Local: 256 
725­0196 
Telefax: 723­9424 
727­7947 
Local: 254 
727­7947 
Local: 223 

PEPITO M. MARQUEZ 

Lea S. de Vera 

Chief, Treasury Division 

Cashier 

727­7989, 725­5363 
725­5363 
Local: 249 
Locals: 250/251 

FINANCE AND MANAGEMENT SERVICE 

EMILITA S. RAFLORES  Chief, Fiscal Planning and Control 
Division 

727­7986 
Local: 220 

LALAINE P. CORTES  Chief, Management Division  726­6690, 725­5351 
Local: 224 

MARISSA P. MALABAG  Chief, Budget Division  725­6250 
Telefax: 726­6645 
Local: 221 

MANAGEMENT INFORMATION SERVICE 

CYNTHIA P. ORDAN  Chief, Computer System Division  Telefax: 727­1701 
Local: 203 

MARILOU B. GICANA  Chief, Information Service  726­6743/725­0458 
Locals: 206/207 

TRANSPORTATION PLANNING SERVICE 

JOSEPHINE R. BONDOC  Chief, Water Transport Planning 
Division 

727­7955 
Local: 265 

RAFAEL LAVIDEZ  Chief, Air transport Planning 
Division 

725­0464 
Local: 262 

ROBERT G. DELFIN  OIC, Road Transport Planning 
Division 

727­7956 
Local: 266 

JOEL R. MAGBANUA  Chief, Rail Transport Planning 
Division 

726­6648 
Local : 263 

COMMUNICATIONS PLANNING SERVICE 

AURORA A. RUBIO  Telecom Policy Planning Division  727­7139 
Telefax: 727­7984 
Locals: 275/279/284 
724­6446 
726­0402 

JOSE S. TANQUECO, JR.  Supervising CDO  726­7008 
Local: 283 

FRANCES L. AREGLO  OIC, Postal Planning Division  726­6677 
Local: 276 

PQAG 

ELNOR T. ROSETE  Head  727­7959 
726­3508 
Local: 281



ACTION CENTER / ISLES 

FERDINAND E. LAGMAN 
Raul A. Daniel 

OIC, Action Center, Action Center 
Complaint Section 
Radio Room 

726­6255 
Local: 234 
727­1710 
723­8235 

GREGORIO DAGDAG  OIC, ISLES  726­6255 
Telefax: 726­6266 
Locals: 234/241 

*RICARDO C. DIAZ  Project Director  721­6867 
721­6873 

EULOGIO H. AGUILA  Deputy Director  Local: 280 

REGIONAL OFFICES ­ Project Management Service 

JOSE NATHANIEL R. CAGUIMBAL  Project Manager, Region 1, 2 & 3  Local: 297 

REYNALDO M. PADER  Project Manager, Region 3 & NCR  Local: 297 

SIEGRED T. LANDOY  Project Manager, Region 4  Local: 268 

RAUL B. BASALLOTE  Project Manager, Region 5  Local: 297 

EDGARDO J. MANGALILI  Project Manager, Region 6  Local: 270 

FLORENCIO G. DE LA CRUZ, JR.  Project Manager, Region 7  Local: 230 

DANTE A. LULU  Project Manager, Region 8  Local: 269 

NESTOR G. BRAVO  Project Manager, Region 9 & 11  Local: 297 

ARTEMIO P. ANDA JOHN N. JAVIÑAS  By Admin.  Local: 270 

JOHN N. JAVIÑAS  Project Control Division/Material 
Quality 
Control Group 

Local: 270 

ABELARDO D. SORE, JR.  EADD  Local: 268 

ATTACHED AGENCIES 

DOTC AKSYON AGAD 
Action Center 

Department of Transportation 
and Communications 
Office of the Secretary 
7/Floor The Columbia Tower 
Ortigas Avenue, Wack­wack 
Mandaluyong City, 1555 
727­1710 or 723­8235 

aksyonagad@dotc.gov.ph 

Arturo C. Lomibao 
Chief 

Ricardo L. Tan 
Director II (Regional Director, LTO­NCR) 

LAND TRANSPORTATION OFFICE  East Avenue, Quezon City 
Tel. no.: 921­9071 / 921­9072 
Trunkline: 922­9061 to 66 
Radio Room: 929­8351 
FAX: 921­9071 

http://www.lto.gov.ph 
ltombox@lto.gov.ph 

Alberto Suansing 
Chairperson 

Emmanuel A. Mahipus 
Executive Director 

LAND TRANSPORTATION 
FRANCHISING & REGULATORY 
BOARD 

East Avenue, Quezon City 
Tel. 426­2505 / 426­2519 
Fax: 921­2291 

http://www.ltfrb.gov.ph 

Jaime S. Domdom 
Chairman 

OFFICE OF TRANSPORTION 
COOPERATIVES 

Sugar Center, North Avenue, 
Quezon City 
Telefax: 920­0713 

http://www.otc.gov.ph 
otc@pacific.net.ph 

Melquiades A. Robles 
Administrator 

LIGHT RAIL TRANSIT AUTHORITY  MIA Road, Pasay City 
Tel. no.: 833­2466 / 832­0423 
Trunkline: (line1) 853­0041­60 
(line2) 
647­3479­91 
Fax: 831­6449 

http://www.lrta.gov.ph 

Engr. Mario C. Miranda 
Project Manager 

METRO RAIL TRANSPORT  Depot North Ave., EDSA North 
Triangle, Quezon City 

http://www.mrt.gov.ph

mailto:aksyonagad@dotc.gov.ph
http://www.lto.gov.ph/
mailto:ltombox@lto.gov.ph
http://www.ltfrb.gov.ph/
http://www.otc.gov.ph/
mailto:otc@pacific.net.ph
http://www.lrta.gov.ph/
http://www.mrt.gov.ph/


Tel. 924­0052; 929­5347 
Fax: 924­0054 

Jose Ma. Sarasola II 
General Manager 

THE PHILIPPINE NATIONAL 
RAILWAYS 

PNR Management Center, Torres 
Bugallon St., 
Sangandaan, Caloocan City 
Tel. no.: 287­3062 / 365­4716 
Fax: 362­0824 

http://www.pnr.gov.ph 

Daniel A. Dimagiba 
Executive Director 

Nilo C. Jatico 
Assistant Secretary 

AIR TRANSPORTATION OFFICE  MIA Road, Pasay City 
Tel. no.: 879­9101 / 06 
Trunkline: 877­1109 / 832­1961 
Fax: 879­9101 
Telefax: 834­0143 

http://www.ato.gov.ph 

Tomas Mañalac 
Executive Director 

Renato V. Diaz 
Member 

CIVIL AERONAUTICS BOARD  CAB Bldg. Old MIA Rd., Pasay 
City 
Tel. no.: 831­7266 
Trunkline: 833­7248 / 833­7288 
/ 59 
Telefax: 833­7268 / 833­6911 

http://www.cab.gov.ph 

Marcelino A. Cordova 
Acting General Manager 

MACTAN CEBU INTERNATIONAL 
AIRPORT AUTHORITY 

Lapu­Lapu City, Cebu 
Tel. no.: (032) 340­2313 / 
340­0226 
Telefax: (032) 340­0228 

http://www.mciaa.gov.ph 
gm@prodataltd.net 

www.mactan­cebuairport.com.ph 

Alfonso G. Cusi 
General Manager 

MANILA INTERNATIONAL 
AIRPORT AUTHORITY 

NAIA Complex, Pasay City 
Trunkline: 877­1109 
Telefax: 833­1180 
Locals: 3807/3431/3432 

http://www.miaa.gov.ph 
gm@miaa.gov.ph 

ldelfonso N. Dulinayan 
President 

PHILIPPINE AEROSPACE 
DEVELOPMENT CORP. 

Airport Road, Pasay City 
Tel. no.: 853­6786 / 853­6785 

http://www.padc.gov.ph 
padc@pworld.net.ph 

Jose Joaquin M. Marques 
General Manager 

CEBU PORT AUTHORITY  CIP Complex Serging Osmena 
Blvd. 
North Reclamation Area, Cebu 
City 
Tel. (032) 231­6856; 232­1461 
to 63 
Fax: (032) 231­6848 

www.cpa.gov.ph 
cpa@cpa.mozcom.com 

Vicente T. Suazo, Jr. 
Administrator 

MARITIME INDUSTRY AUTHORITY  PPL Bldg., UN Avenue, Manila 
Tel. no.: 521­0107 
Trunkline: 523­8651 / 60 
Telefax: 524­2746 
Locals: 116/117/129 

feedback@marina.gov.ph 
http://www.marina.gov.ph 

ADM Danilo A. Abinoja 
Admiral 

VADM Wilfredo Tamayo 
Vice­Admiral 

PHILIPPINE COAST GUARD  139 25th St., Port Area, Manila 
Tel. no.: 527­3868 / 527­3906 
Trunkline: 527­8481 to 89 

pcg@pacific.net.ph 
http://www.pcg.gov.ph 

Oscar M. Sevilla 
General Manager 

PHILIPPINE PORTS AUTHORITY  Marsman Bldg., South Harbor, 
Port Area Manila 
Tel. no.: 527­4856 
Telefax: 527­4853 

gm@ppa.gov.ph 
http://www.ppa.gov.ph 

Gamaliel Cordoba 
Commissioner 

NATIONAL 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
COMMISSION 

Agham Road, East Triangle, 
Diliman, Quezon City 
Tel. no.: 924­4042 / 924­4048 
Fax: 921­7128 

ntc@ntc.gov.ph. 
http://www.ntc.gov.ph 

Elberto E. Emphasis 
Assistant Secretary 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS OFFICE  Roces Avenue, QC 
Trunkline: 371­3281 to 94 
VSAT: 371­2391 
Tel. no.: 371­3395 to 96 
Fax: 371­3397 

www.telof.gov.ph 

R./Adm. Fidel E. Diñoso 
President 

PHILIPPINE MERCHANT MARINE 
ACADEMY 

Brgy. San Nicolas, San Narciso, 
Zambales 
Trunkline: (047) 913­4396 
Tel. no.: (047) 913­4395 / 96 
Telefax: (047) 913­4398 

www.pmma.gov.ph

http://www.pnr.gov.ph/
http://www.ato.gov.ph/
http://www.cab.gov.ph/
http://www.mciaa.gov.ph/
mailto:gm@prodataltd.net
http://www.mactan-cebuairport.com.ph/
http://www.miaa.gov.ph/
mailto:gm@miaa.gov.ph
http://www.padc.gov.ph/
mailto:padc@pworld.net.ph
http://www.cpa.gov.ph/
mailto:cpa@cpa.mozcom.com
mailto:feedback@marina.gov.ph
http://www.marina.gov.ph/
mailto:pcg@pacific.net.ph
http://www.pcg.gov.ph/
mailto:gm@ppa.gov.ph
http://www.ppa.gov.ph/
mailto:ntc@ntc.gov.ph
http://www.ntc.gov.ph/
http://www.telof.gov.ph/
http://www.pmma.gov.ph/


Roberto T. Lastimoso 
General Manager 

Reynaldo Berroya 
Executive Director 

EDSA­MRT 3 Project (MRT)  Depot North Ave, Cor. Edsa 
North Triangle Area QC 
Trunkline: 929­5347 
Tel. no.; 924­0052 
Telefax: 924­­54 

Celedonia B. Aclao 
OIC, Project Director 

PMO­FISHING PORTS  71 Judge Juan Luna, San 
Francisco Del Monte, QC 
Tel. no.: 374­7221/416­1866 
Telefax: 374­7220 

srrfpdp@compass.com.ph 

Atty. Dario C. Rama 
Postmaster General 

PHILIPPINE POSTAL 
CORPORATION 

Liwasang Bonifacio, Manila 
Tel. no.: 527­8327 to 30 
Fax: 527­0034 

www.philpost.gov.ph 

Jaime S. Dumlao, Jr. 
Executive Director 

TOLL REGULATORY BOARD  2nd Flr., IBP Bldg., Doña Julia 
Vargas Ave., Ortigas Center, 
Pasig City 
631­4373 / 631­4673 
Telefax: 631­6034

mailto:srrfpdp@compass.com.ph
http://www.philpost.gov.ph/

